Martin-Etherington-Ma jor House , Co 1850, 1900
CE- (058

Near Chesapeake City
Private

The above house was built in two stages as indicated
by the two separate dates, The two story“ﬂ&%& bay side
hall/parlor frame front block was extended northward by a

8lightly higher two story five bay rear frame addition,

whose shingled peak is visible from the front of the house,
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Méantin — :

The Etheringbton-Major House c. 1850 and 1880 is the
combination of two separate 19th century building periods.,
The front side hall/parlor house is three bays across by
one room deep and dates from the mid 19th century. In
the 1880!'s a slightly taller five bay by one room rear
wing was attached to the north side. The house faces south
and Courthouse Point Road.

The entire house rests a partial fieldstone and brick
foundation with a full basement under the later section.
The whole house is covered with narrow weatherboard siding
and capped with a medium sloped composition tile roof,.
The rear addition is three feet taller than the front
block so the south gable end is slightly exposed and covered
with irregular wood shingles, .

The symmetrically oriented facade has a two panel
front door with two light transom that occupies the
westernmost bay. 2/2 sash windows light the front room. -
Three identical windows illuminate the second floore.

A small boxed cornice stretches across the base of the
roof but the eaves are extended which covers the cornice.

The gable ends are basically the same with single
2/2 sash that light each floor and two four pane attic
lights. An exbterior brick stack has been added to the
west end, The east end contains the original brick chimney
with corbelled cap. The area between the top plate and
roof on each end is covered with irregular wood shingles,
The eaves are extended with the soffits open.

The rear addition is simalarly detailed with two over
two sash and plain surrounds. The eaves are also extended
on the back. Twc gabled 2/2 sash dormers are found on
the east slope of the roof. A side enbtrance is found on
the east walls The second bay from the north. An off
center gable end brick stack does rise to heat the kitchen
and upstairs back bedrooms.

The interior of the front block is typically detailed
with mid 19th century woodwork. Two panel doors with
heavy ogee moldings are framed by fluted surrounds with
corner blocks.

The large frame barn is totally covered with asbestos siding-
The structure rests on a fieldstone foundation and is covered by
corrugated tin roof. A projecting bank entrance to the second

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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floor is found on the north side. The structural framing
is a typical box frame with a diagonally braced roof., Frame
wagon sheds are also found west of the barn, '
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The Etherington-Major House provides more evidence
of the widespread employment of partial “Georgian”plans
for rural farmhouses. The form is fairly common throughout

the county in all types of construction.

located on both Cecil County Historical Maps. (1858,
Wmne Ae Martin - 1877, J« He Etherington)
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
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Mapped, edited, and published by the Geological Survey

Control by USGS, USC&GS, and USCE

Culture and drainage in part compiled from aerial photographs
taken 1952. Topography by plane-table surveys 1939 and 1940
Revised 1953, Hydrography from USCA&GS charts 570 and 572
dated 1941 and 1947

Po . 1927 North American datum
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and v .ware coordinate systems

Red lint indicates area in which only
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1000-meter Universal Transverse Mercator grid ticks,
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